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Ruth Nettles 

From: Lambert, Tammie [tlambert@ngn-tally.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 080677 

Attachments: City's NOS Responses to FPL's First RFP.pdf 

- _li 

Wednesday, July 22,2009 11 5 5  AM 

The e-mail message to which the document is attached shall include the following information, in the order listed: 

a. Brain P. Armstrong: barmstrong@ngnlaw. 
b. Docket no. 080677-E1 
c. City of South Daytona 
d. 2pages 
e. Notice of Serving City of South Daytona's Response to FPL's First RFP (1-8) 

Tammie Lambert 
tlain ber~@ngnlaw.mm 
Legal Assistant t o  
Heath R. Stakley, Esq. 6 
Carly Schrader, Esq. 

I t  il-i. L L 

1500 Mahon Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahossee. FL 32308 
850.224.4070 
850.224.4073 fax 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission, including attachments, is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the sole use of the parv to 
whom it is addressed. il you have rcccivrd this transmission in error, picasu immediately retllrn it to the sender, and delete the original and any copies of the email and 
attaihmt.nts without piinling them or reading them. Unintended recipients are not authorized 10 copy, forward, or deliver this message tn anyone. Unintended transmission 
shall not cOnShtute waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege, Opiniims, mnciusii~ns, and other information in this electronic mail that do  not relate to the official 
business of Nahiirs, Gihlin & Nickerson. P.A. shall hr understood as neither given, nor endorsed hy it. 

7/22/2009 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Petition for increase in rates by 1 
Florida Power & Light Company 1 DOCKET NO. 080677-E1 

1 FILED 

NOTICE OF SERVING THE CITY OF SOUTH DAYTONA'S 
RESPONSES TO FLP'S FIRST REOUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS 

The City of South Daytona, by and through its undersigned attorneys, hereby gives 

notice of serving its Responses to FPL's First Request for Production of Documents o\ro. 1- 

8). 

Submitted this 22nd day of July, 2009, 

Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
(850) 221-4070 Telephone 
(850) 224-4073 Facsimile 

Attorneys for the City of South Daytona 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been 
finished by electronic and U.S. Mail to the service list below, on this 22nd day of July, 
2009. 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Wade Litchfield 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 
Wade Litchfield@fol.com 

Florida Power & Light Company 
John T. Butler 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
John.Butler@ful.com 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Ken Hoffrnan, Vice President of 
Regulatory Relations 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 
Ken Hoffman@,fpl.com 

J. R. Kelly 
Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Kellv.ir@leg.state.fl.us 
McplothIin.ioseah@legstate.fl .us 

Saporito Energy Consultants 
Thomas Saporito 
Post Office Box 8413 
Jupiter, FL 33468 
s u u o o r t ~ s a o o r i t o e n e r ~ c o n s u l t a n t ~  

Lisa Bennett 
Anna Williams 
Martha Brown 
Jean Hartman 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Ibennett@osc.state.fl.us 
aiiwilli~asc.state.fl.us 
mbrown~~usc.state.fl.us 
jhartman@usc.state.fl.us 

Robert A. Sugarman 
D. Marcus Braswell, Jr. 
c/o Sugarman & Susskind, P.A. 
100 Miracle Mile, Suite 300 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 
suearm~0,suparmansusskind.com 
mbraswell0,sug~ansusskind.com - 

Kenneth Wiseman 
Mark F. Sundback 
Jennifer L. Spina 
Lisa M. Purdy 
Andrews Kurth LLP 
1350 I Street NW, Suite 1100 
Washington, D.C. 20005 
kwiseman@mdrewskurth.com - 
msunback@andrewskurth.com 
jeiinifersai na@andrewskurth.com 
lisaaurdv@,an~~rewsk~uth.com - 

2 


